TABEERENERGY

To

The Registrar

il & Gas Regulatory Autharity
54-8, Fazal-e-Haq Road,

Blue Area, Isamabad

Date: 15™ November 2019
Ref: TEPL-OGRA/LTR-007 — Construction License

Subject: Application: Grant of OGRA Construction License for Construction .
Operation of LNG Terminal in Port Qasim

Dear Sir,

Tabeer Energy (Private} Limited ("TEPL"), a company incorporated and existing under the laws of
Pakistan, is pleased to apply to the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA), for the grant of
Construction License for the commencement of regulated activity of Canstruction and Operation of
LNG Terminal.

Mitsubishi Corporation currently engages in the development of Pakistan’s first fully integrated LNG
terminal and to date has set up two wholly owned subsidiaries TEPL and Tabeer Energy Marketing
(Private) Limited ("TEMPL"). Incorporated under the laws of Pakistan and having incorporation
number 0115629, TEPL is responsible for providing terminal and LNG regasification services to TEMPL,
the marketing wing and sister concern of the former.

In lieu of the aforementioned, TEPL submits before the Authority:
1. The subject application cover letter for the grant of Construction License under Rule 4 of Oil
and Gas Regulatory Authority (LNG) Rules, 2007 (thereafter raferred to as LNG Rules, [(2007))

2. Duly completed Schedule-l of LNG Rules (2007) wherein License specifications are also
mentioned. [Annexure A]

3. Duly completed application documents as per the format prescribed in Rule 4{3) of LNG Rules
(2007) along with accompanying information in Sub-Annexures 81 - 814, [Annexure B]

4. Technical Brief of Tabeer LNG Project, appended with detailed technical studies in Sub-
Annexures C1 - C21 conducted by JGC Corporation, Japan. [Annexure C)

5. In addition, Attachments no. A, B, and C along with their correspanding Sub-Annexures have
been referenced on the chacklist titled "OGRA Construction License Checklist® and enclosed

herewith. [Annexure D]

Taboar Enargy (Pyt.) Limited
Flogrs la-A, Tha Marbour Fram, Datman City, =C -3, Biock-3, Scnema-5 Setran, <arssh (755000 Sinan. Pywistan
Fal 182 27 TE29434° 7' www dbaarensrgy com
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TEPL is availzble to provide additional information/documents required by the Authority,

Sincerely,

Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited

P i

Kosuke Makino
Chief Executive
Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited

Capied to for reference:

- Chairperson, OGRA

/" Executive Director, LNG Dept, OGRA

- Member Finance, OGRA

- Member Qil, DGRA

- 5r. Executive Director, Gas Dept, OGRA

Tabear Enargy (Pwt.) Limited
Sloced 4 A Thae Harhour “ront. Oeimen iy, 703 Block -2 Schame-5, CHfton, Karachi ITEEODY Somdt Dalosran
Tal, {92-21 35294367 7 e tARRSCENErgy Com



¢

TABEER

-NERGY

Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited
Application for OGRA Construction License

Cover Letter & Checklist
Annexure A: Schedule 1
Annexure B Sub-Annexures: B1 - B14
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To

The Regis}é ﬁ?" "L‘;’”')
Oil & Gas Regulatory Authority
54-B, Fazal-e-Hag Road,

Blue Area, Islamabad

Date: 15" November 2019
Ref: TEPL-OGRA/LTR-007 — Construction License"

Subject: Application: Grant of OGRA Construction License for Construction &
Operation of LNG Terminal in Port Qasim

Dear Sir,

Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited (“TEPL"), a company incorporated and existing under the laws of
Pakistan, is pleased to apply to the Qil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA), for the grant of
Construction License for the commencement of regulated activity of Construction and Operation of
LNG Terminal.

Mitsubishi Corporation currently engages in the development of Pakistan's first fully integrated LNG
terminal and to date has set up two wholly owned subsidiaries TEPL and Tabeer Energy Marketing
(Private) Limited (“TEMPL"). Incorporated under the laws of Pakistan and having incorporation
number 0115629, TEPL is responsible for providing terminal and LNG regasification services to TEMPL,
the marketing wing and sister concern of the former.
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In lieu of the aforementioned, TEPL submits before the Authority:
1. The subject application cover letter for the grant of Construction License under Rule 4 of Qil
and Gas Regulatory Authority (LNG) Rules, 2007 (thereafter referred to as LNG Rules, (2007))

(= U 1 L
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2. Duly completed Schedule-l of LNG Rules {2007) wherein License specifications are also
mentioned. [Annexure A]

3. Duly completed application documents as per the format prescribed in Rule 4(3) of LNG Rules
(2007) along with accompanying information in Sub-Annexures B1 —B14. [Annexure B]

4. Technical Brief of Tabeer LNG Project, appended with detailed technical studies in Sub-
Annexures C1 — C21 conducted by JGC Corporation, Japan. [Annexure C]

In addition, Attachments no. A, B, and C along with their corresponding Sub-Annexures have

Tabeer Energy (Pvt.) Limited
Floor# 14-A, The Harbeour Front, Dolmen City, HC-3, Block-4, Scheme-5, Clifton, Karachi (756 , Sindh, Pakistan L
Tel: (92-21) 352943617 | www.tabeerenergy.com
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TEPL is available to provide additional information/documents required by the Authority.

Sincerely,

Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited

- %x T ’

Kosuke Makino
Chief Executive
Tabeer Energy [Private) Limited

"/
Copied to for reference:
- Chairperson, OGRA
- Executive Director, LNG Dept, OGRA
- Member Finance, OGRA
- Member Oil, OGRA
- 5r. Executive Director, Gas Dept, OGRA
M
L

}LI‘IW
L A

Tabeer Energy (Pvt.) Limited
Floor# 14-A, The Harbour Front, Dolmen City, HC-3, Block-4, Scheme-5, Clifton, Karachi (TS800), Sindh, Pakistan
Tel! (92-21) 35294361-7 | www tabeerenergy.com
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To

The Registrar

Oil & Gas Regulatory Authority
54-B, Fazal-e-Haq Road,

Blue Area, Islamabad

Date: 15 November 2019
Ref: TEPL-OGRA/LTR-007 — Construction License

Subject: Application: Grant of OGRA Construction License for Construction &
Operation of LNG Terminal in Port Qasim

Dear Sir,

Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited (“TEPL"), a company incorporated and existing under the laws of
Pakistan, is pleased to apply to the Qil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA), for the grant of
Construction License for the commencement of regulated activity of Construction and Operation of
LNG Terminal.

Mitsubishi Corporation currently engages in the development of Pakistan's first fully integrated LNG
terminal and to date has set up two wholly owned subsidiaries TEPL and Tabeer Energy Marketing
(Private) Limited (“TEMPL"). Incorporated under the laws of Pakistan and having incorporation
number 0115629, TEPL is responsible for providing terminal and LNG regasification services to TEMPL,
the marketing wing and sister concern of the former.

In lieu of the aforementioned, TEPL submits before the Authority:
1. The subject application cover letter for the grant of Construction License under Rule 4 of il
and Gas Regulatory Authority (LNG) Rules, 2007 (thereafter referred to as LNG Rules, (2007))

2. Duly completed Schedule-l of LNG Rules (2007) wherein License specifications are also
mentioned. [Annexure A]

3. Duly completed application documents as per the format prescribed in Rule 4(3) of LNG Rules
(2007) along with accompanying information in Sub-Annexures B1 — B14. [Annexure B]

4. Technical Brief of Tabeer LNG Project, appended with detailed technical studies in Sub-
Annexures C1 — C21 conducted by JGC Corporation, Japan. [Annexure C]

5. In addition, Attachments no. A, B, and C along with their corresponding Sub-Annexures have
been referenced on the checklist titled "OGRA Construction License Checklist” and enclosed

herewith. [Annexure D]
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Tabeer Energy (Pvt.) Limited

ra 1d-A, Tha Harbour Frant, Doimen City, HC-3, Block-4, Scheme-5, Clittan, Karachi

32-21) 35294 36 www tabeeranergy, com
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St TEPL is available to provide additional information/documents required by the Authority.

Sincerely,

Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited

¥ B,

Kosuke Makino
Chief Executive
Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited

Copied to for reference:

- Chairperson, OGRA

- Executive Director, LNG Dept, OGRA

- Member Finance, OGRA

- Member Qil, OGRA

- 5r. Executive Director, Gas Dept, OGRA
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Tabeer Energy (Pvt.) Limited

Fiaordt 1d-A, The Harbour Front. Dolmen City, HC-3, Block-4. Schema-5, Clifton, Karachi (756000, Sindh, Pakistan

92-21) 35294361-7 | www tabeerenergy com



Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited

Schedule |

(Reference Rule 4(2))

Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority

or corporate body with a holding of
more than one percent {1%) or more

| in the Applicant

APPLICATION FORM
Reference No: Dated: 15" November 2019
CORPORATE INFORMATION
Sr. No. | Head Title i Response
1. Name of the Company (Applicant) | Tabeer Energy [Private) Limited
2 Company’s full address along with Address: 14th Floor, The Harbour Front, HC-3,
telephone, fax, e-mail, and web | Dolmen City, Block-4, Scheme-5, Clifton, Karachi
| details: Telephone: +92213594361
Fax: 4922135294380
| E-mail: kinza.hanif@tabeerenergy.com
_ Web details: www.tabeerenergy.com
i Mame, title and authorized signature | Name: Kosuke Makino
of Company's Chief Executive Title: Chief Executive
[
4 Mames and address of current Name: Kosuke Makino
Directors of the Company Passport No:TZ1127872
Nationality: Japanese
I MName: Kazauki lkezawa
Passport No: TR5539709
| L i} | Nationality: Japanese _ |
5 | Names and addresses of any person Name: Diamaond Gas International Japan Co.Ltd.

Address: 3-1 Marunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 100-8086,lapan




Applicant: Tabeer Energy Marketing (Private) Limited

LICENSE SPECIFICATIONS
[ Sr. No. | Head Title Response
1 Regulated Activity for which a license | 1. Regulated Activity for which a license is sought

is sought

(please tick the

appropriate activity(ies):

{a) LNG Production Facility (Construction)
(b) LNG Production Facility (Operation)

| (c) LNG Processing Facility (Construction)

(d) LNG Processing Facility (Operation)
(e) LNG Testing Facility (Construction)
(f) LNG Testing Facility (Operation)

(g) LNG Storage Facility (Construction)
(h) LNG Storage Facility (Operation)
(i) LNG Terminal (Construction)

(j) LNG Terminal (Operation)

(k) Transportation of LNG

(1) Filling of LNG

{m) Marketing of LNG

(n) Distributing of LNG

: Mature of License applied for (if

exclusive, please provide detailed
justifications) _

MNon-Exclusive

Period for which if{e License is sought

Details of any Iicen.;e, held, applied
for, or applied for and refused under
the Rules, by the Applicant, or any of
the interested parties, or any of their |
affiliated or related undertakings

.DGHA Provisional License: Awarded to Tabeer

Energy (Private) Limited on 17" Aug 2018

OGRA Provisional License — Extension: Granted to
Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited on 5™ November
2019

OGRA Sales License: Tabeer Energy Marketing

(Private) Limited submitted application package to |

the Authority on 3" May 2019
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@ © SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

COMPANY REGISTRATION OFFICE, KARACHI

Corporate Universal Identification No. 0115629

[ hereby certify that TABEER ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED is this
day incorporated under the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and that the

company is limited by shares.

Given under my hand at Karachi this Twenty Fifth day of .lauum; ?Iwg_ i
Thousand and Eighteen. o ' poff

s

Incorporation fee Rs. 130,500/= S om

(K if Mahmood)
Additional Joint Registrar

TR
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN
Company Registration Office
KARACHI

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF FILING

[See-regulation-13 (1)}]

No. ADR-1/0115629 Dated: 25.01.2018

In the matter of

TABEER ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED

FLOOR # 14-A, THE HARBOUR FRONT, DOLMEN CITY,
HC-3, BLOCK-4, SCHEME-5, CLIFTON,

KARACHI

lhe receipt of the under mentioned document(s) filed, registered and
recorded E:r-suun[ to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), is hereby

) -

Application for Company Incorporation  _——
Memorandum of Association (Since Incorporation) y
£

Articles of Association (Since Incorparation) /o
Ce

,—’.

{KLhif Mahmood)
Additional Joint Registrar
4th Floor, SLIC Building Ne. 2,

Karachi

Fee. Rs. 1,000 /-
Process ID3: 2630513
== TRUE COPY £
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ANNEXURE-IV
COMPAMNIES [INCORFORATION) REGULATIONS, 201T
[See Regulation 8]
SPPLICATION FOR COMPANY INCORPORATION
PART-|
1 1 Nama of tha Company (TABEER EMERGY (FRIVATE) LIMITED = — :
I 2 Fas Paymant Details 121 Chaban Mo [e-2018 717301
12.2 Challan Amount (Rs ) . =
Faw Paid (Rs ) 500,00 j
TART- I
e i
2.1 Comespendarce Address |FLOGR # 14-4. THE HARBOUR FRONT, DOLMEN CITY, HG-3, BLOGK 4, SCHEME-S, CLIFTON, KARACH)
| 75800, PAKIS TAN KARACH! Sindh 75800
L L = s
City KARACHI | Distiet  KARACHI SOUTH Prowinee | Sindh
4 _ =S i
Teleghone Number  [+52 21 35284361 | Email Acid b {ali@masubishicorp com |
22 Registerad office Addrass FLOGR # 14-4, THE HARBOUR FRONT DOLMEN CITY, HC-3, BLOCK 4, SCHEME-5, CLIFTON. KARACHI
i any THE00 PAKIETAN KARACHI Sindh 75600
Caty |h.;mtm-|l_ T | Distkt  MARACHISOUTH | Province | Sindm
|
Telsghons Number  [+3271 B34zt | Website if any) | —
Mobes Numbes [+82 300 8289245 e Email Address : hy I ali@enitsubishicarp com |
B 2 .
2 % Principal fine of business ~FUEL AND ENERGY - ALLIEDTOT ERL. .
Sectipn - B - Capital Sinucture ,
Class / Kind-~ < Frce Value Mo of Shares Tatal Amount
2.4 Authorised Capital Girdinasy e, e, ik 1'] 300000 | |secocoon ]
2 5 Pasd Up Capital Cdinary w4 Mg | 00000 | [ooo0c0m0
b =
Section - C = Bus

{Applicable in case of Banking Company, Non-banking Finance Company, Insurance company, Modaraba m snagament
company, Siocck Brokerage business, forex, real sstate business, managing agency, business of providing lhe services of

security guards®
: Thlpfm:qulhn-nrpqmml-:d!hﬂiummlhﬂ-hhﬂ bl
& " o
2.8 rorumw of Wy of S tetminal including 3 jalty, pipalings wih all machmary and 2 parting
business reguling [leencs / poarmission | appraval Fﬂmmrm-hmmg. rbqlﬂﬁcﬂ'ﬂrl‘mm e . rwadinent
ipisnse specify and aiso attsch NOC | approval of and processing of Liguefied Natural Gas (LNG), R

tha salevant authority) {ALMG) and ol ather related Bquids. gases and

hitps://eservices.secp.gov.pk/eServices’ EFormControllerServiet?mode=html& action=0... 1/26/2018
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)2
Section - O - Company subscribers, proposed direcins, propossd chiel sxscutive officer and nomines

LT State Number of directors figed by subscribers.
[Plaate nabe that as per law 8 company must have minsian dirgctor o fofaws |

|Smgle Member Campany o |
(Priata Limitad Company @ _,h . .
IPublic Limited Comparny o e ol |
|Eatheriamband | space ¢ |Incerperation’ | yarionalt, ReudentialPe |yry  |DEaGNATIQ Mool Diate of
I[Hlml Mame Mo Fragisiratian Jeeupatian | oiciad offica ] shares Appaint
l ™ adciess subscribed | g
||Kotn Yamada | [ l5:31.5.104 |
i { CEGana  |[voyogi, e i
Akira
I i | asasama -Japan |Representeti| |5 hibuwya-hu, e
| Yamada [ le Director | [Tokya, Japan
| | a
v T
i =4
e
[Kats Yamada 315104 1
| ICEC and Tayegl,
ey MLa%45991 Raprasatati a-ku, -
ve Director | [Tokyo, Japan
150-0053
Dismond Gas ; = ol R Tagee
Intacnatienal g Ll E:-
Japan Co Lid, |
ihiougn its =] e :
= - b # e s ,=__-._ fﬁb‘d:; L.

|-.--\.-.-...-.-.d-r,.,_
2.8 Details of Nominee (only in case of single member company)
Mame of Momines
ZMAC of Maminee L |

NI et wistt

"3 NOV 2019,

https://eservices.secp.gov.pk/eServices/EFormControllerServiet?mode=himl&action=o... 1/26/2018
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Sachic ! niend
s ils articles of association

W Take A= Fart || Articles of assoclation ol cammpan lmied by shapes )

Table A- Part 11 { Anticles of assocsation of single mamber COImpALY b el by shares)

Section - F - The company |limited by shares in case it has not sdopied arhicies contained in First Schadula to the Act company
limitad be muarantes and unlimiled company shall attached the articles of association.
PART- il
Declaration under section 16
11 Declarant's Nama |HrlM‘.l Famada E
120 " - | Authorized imenmediary
Casignation F| a persen mamieed m the artickes as Dhrectir of the proposed company
11 Declaration —— E
| do hearby solemnly and sincerely declars that
@) | hava basn authorized &6 deciarant by the subacribers;
) all he reguiremaents of the Comp Act, 2017, and the regulations mads there under
| In mespact of maitars precedent to the regisbation of ihe said Company and incidental
tharese Rave been compitad with
| o | make thin ackemn declaraton conscienticusly bafieving fhe sama fo be trua
! = —_——————
3 4 Declarant Sigrature |
| S e — = =
1 5 Registration Ma of suthorized
mtermedary. i applcable

3.6 Date 012018

JFREE OF CO%1 COPY)

"""-"'",‘I,"!-‘ "
IR R B
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The name of the company is Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited.

The registered office of the Compzny will be situated in the Province of Sindh,

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF
“TABEER ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITE

The principal line of business of the company shall be:

(i)

(i)

The principal line of business of the company shall be o establish and operate a terminal
ncluding a jetty, pinelines with all machinery and eguipment and supporting facilities for the
handling, re-gasification (whether land or ship based), storage, treatment and processing of
Liguefied Natural Gas (LNG), Re-gasified Liquefied Nawral Gas (RLNG) and all other
related liquids, gases and any other liquid products and any activities or services reating of
ancillary thereto andfor in furtherance thereof, including the design, financing, construction,
maintenance, and management of such projects, to provide product receipt, re-gasification,
storage and throughput services for the storage and delivery of LNG, LPG and chemical and
petroleum products, gases, vegetable oils and any other liquid products and to promote the
smooth function for the processing and marketing of any kind of energy product or energy
molecules in Pakistan and to undertake, in its field of compelence, any activity which may

contribute to the sustainable development of any kind of energy supply in the couniry
Except for the businesses mentioned in sub-clause (iii), hereunder, the company shall engage

in all the lawful businesses and shall be authorized to take all necessary sleps and actions in

connection therewith and ancillary thereto,

Poge L of 3




(#i) Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing sub-clauses of this clause nothing
contained herein shall be construcd ns empowering the Company 1o nndertake or indulge,
directly or indirectly in the business of a Banking Company, Non-banking Finance Company
(Mutual Fund, Lcasing, Investment Company, Investment Advisor, Real Estate Investment
Trust management company, Housing Finance Company, Venture Capital Company,
Discounting Services, Microfinance or Microcredit business). Insurance Business. Modaraha
management company, Stock Brokerage business, forex, real estale business, managing
agency. business of providing the services ol security puards or any other business restricted

under any law for the time being in force or as may be specilied by the Commission.

(a) engage in any of the business mentioned in sub-clause (iii) above or any unlawful

operation;

(b) taunch multi-level marketing (MLM), Pyramid and Ponzi Schemes, or other related

activities/husinesses or any lottery business;

(c) engage in any of the permissible business unless the requisite approval. permission,
consent or licence is obtained from competent 2uthorty as may be required under

any law for the time being in force.
4. The liability of members is limited.
5. The share capital of the Company is PKR 30,000,000/~ {Pakistani Rupees Thirty Million Onl
dividec into 300,000 (Three Hundred Thousand) ordinary shares of PKR 100/- (Pakistani Rupees One

Hundred Only} each with the power to increase and reduce the capital and to divide the shares in the

capital, for the time being, into several classes,

Page2al 3
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-
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 (XIX 0f 2017)
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF
“TABEER ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED”

PRELIMINARY
I. (1) In these Regulations:

{a) “section™ means section of the Act;

(b) “the Act™ means the Companies Act, 2017; and
(¢) “the seal” means the comman seal or official seal of the company as the case may be,
(2) Unless the context otherwise requires, words or expressions contained n these
regulations shall have the same meaning as in this Act, and words importing the singular
shall include the plural, and vice versa, and words importing the masculine gender shall

include feminine, and words irporting persons shall include bodies corporate.

BUSINESS

ed

The directors shall have regard to the restrictions on the commencement of business imposed
by section 19 if, and so far as, those restrictions are binding upon the company.

SHARES

In case b shares in the physical form, every person whose name is entered as a member in the
?ﬁwof members shall, without payment, be entitled to receive, within thirty davs after
UE b

TR t or within fifteen days of the application for registration of transfer, a certificate under
= 1 A eq_|l}r|ng the share or shares held by him and the amount paid up thereon:
; S

iy if the shares are in book entry form or in case of conversion of physical shares and
atable securities inte book-entry form. the company shall, within ten days after an
8 made for the registration of the transfer of any shares or other securities to a
deggsitory, register such transfer in the name of the central depository

Page | of 16



The company shall not be bound to issue more than one certificate in respect of a share or shares
in the physical form, held jointly by several persons and delivery of a certificate for a share to
one of several joint holders shall be sufficientdelivery to all.

If a share certificate in physical form is defaced, lost or destroved, it may be renewed on
payment of such fee, if any, not exceeding one hundred rupees, and on such tenns, if any. as to
eviderce and indemnity and pavment of expenses incurred by the company in investigating title
as the directors think fit.

Except to the extent and in the manner allowed by section 86, no part of the funds of the

company shall be employed in the purchase of. or in loans upon the security of, the company’s
shares.

TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

The instrument of transfer of any share in physical form in the company shall be executed both
by the transferor and transferee, and the transferor shall be deemed to remain halder of the share

until the name of the tansferee is enlered in the register of members in respect thereof.

8. Shares in physical form in the company shall be transterred in the following [orm, Qs
usual or common form which the directors shall approve. -

Form for Transfer of Shares
(First Schedule to the Companies Act, 2007}

L. REERCNT. |« B Fla....
consideration of the sum of |1|pei:5 ..............

.............. (hereinafier called “the
............. paid to me by..

....................... FS. e vennererenenn (NEFEMETer called “the transferee™), do hemby m-.nsﬁ:r SR
transferee....ococoveenns .the share (or shares) with distinctive numbers from B . 1o
o . inclusive, in Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited, to hold unto the said lrﬁ.anerﬂe his
execumﬁ administrators and assigns, subject to the several conditions on which | held the same at
the time of the execution hereof, and |, the said transteree, do hereby agree 1o take the said share (or

shares) subject to the conditions aforesaid.

As witness our hands this................. ] iy S

SIS e

Transferor

Full Name, Father’s / Husband's Name
CNIC MNumber {in case of foreigner,
Passpart Number)

Nationality

Oceupation and usual Residential Address

SHBIE s oiiieiorinnnin
Transferce
Full Mame, FﬂIhEl”S.-' Hu

Passport Number)
Nationality
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Oceupation and usual Residennial Address Landline number, if any

Cell number Email address

Witness 1: Witness 2:
Signature..................date ............ Signature ............... odate Lo
Name, CNIC Number and Full Address Name, CNIC Number and Full Address

Bank Account Details of Transferee for Payment of Cash Dividend
(Mandatory in case of a listed company or optional for any other company)

It is requested that all my cash dividend amounts declared by the company, may becredited into the
following bank account:

| Tile of Bank Account
Bank Account Number
’_—Bank‘s Name
Branch Name and Address

It is stated that the above-mentioned information is correct and that 1 will inti
the above-mentioned information ro the company and the coacerned Share
these occur.

Signature of the Transferee(s)

B (1) Subject to the restrictions contained in regulation 10 and 11, the directors shall not refuse
to transfer any share unless the transfer deed is defective or invalid, The directors may also
suspend the registration of transfers during the ten days immediately preceding a general
meeting or prior to the determination of entitlement or rights of the shareholders by giving
seven days' previous notice in the manner provided in the Act. The directors may, ir case of
shares in physical form, decline to recognise any instrument of transfer unless—

{a) a fee not exceeding fifty rupees as may be determined by the directors is pad 1o the

TR‘-’E COPY company in respect thereof; and

,ﬁ,;,,r,m "U-‘Lr b) the duly stamped instrument of transfer i1s accompanied by the certificate of the shares
: to which it relates, and such other evidence as the directors may reasonably require to
shaw the right of the transferor to make the transfer.
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13.

A person may on acquiring nterest in a company as member, represented b

(2) If the directors retuse to register a transfer of shares, they shall within fifteen days after
the date on which the transfer deed was lodged with the company send to the transferee and
the transferor notice of the refusal indicating the defect or invalidity to the transferce, who
shall, after removal nf such defect or invalidity be entitled to re-lodge the transfer deed with
the company.

Provided that the company shall, where the transferee is a central depository the refusal shall
be conveyed within five days from the date on which the instrument of transler was lodged
with it notify the defect or invalidity to the transferee who shall, afier the removal af such
defect or invalidity, be entitled to re-lodge the transfer deed with the company.

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

. The executors, administrators, heirs, or nominees, as the case may be, of a deceased sole

holder of a share shall be the only persons recognised by the company to deal with the share
in accordance with the law. In the case of a share registered in the names of two or more
holders, the survivors or survivor, or the executors or administrators of the deceased survivor,
shall be the only persons recognised by the company to deal with the share i accordance
with the law.

successors to the extent of their interests and their names shall be entered 10
members,

time afler acquisition of such interest deposit with Ihe company a nomination

and sun or daughter, the right tc protect Ihe mten‘.‘st of the legal hcu‘s in thl: foz
deceased in the event of his death, as a trustee and 1o facilitate the transter of shares to the
legal heirs of the deceased subject 10 succession 1o be determined under the Islamic law of
inheritance and in case of non-Muslim members, as per their respective law

The person nominated under regulation |12 shall, after the death of the member, be deemed as
a member of company till the shares are transferred to the legal heirs and if the deceased was
a director of the company, not being a lisied company, the nominee shall also act as direcior
of the company to protect the interest of the legal heirs.

. A person to be deemed as a member under regulation 11, 12 and |3 1o a share by reason of

the death or insolvency of the holder shall be entitled to the samc dividends and other
advan:ages to which he would bz entitled if he were the registered holder of the share and

exercise any right conferred by membership in relation uﬂug 6&”;}“»
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ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

15, The company may, by special resolution-
{a) increase its authorised capital by such amount as it thinks expedient;

(b} consolidate and divide the whole or any part of its share capital into shares of larger
amount than its existing shares;

[¢) sub-divide its shares, or any of them, into shares of smaller amount than is fixed by
the memorandum;

{d) cancel shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolutio
not been taken or agreed to be taken by any person, and dimig
share capital by the amount of the share so cancelled.

|6. Subject to the provisions of the Act, all new shares shall at the first ins(igeg
such persons as at the date of the offer are entitled to such issue in propo -
the circumstances admit, to the amount of the existing shares to which they are enh e
offer shall be made by letter of offer specifying the number of shares offered, and 1r=‘n|t1ng a
tune within which the otfer, if not accepted, will deem to be declined, and afier the expiration
of that time, or on the receipt of an intimation from the person to whom the offer is made that
he declines to accept the shares offered, the directors may dispose of the same in such
manner as they think most bensficial to the company. The directors may likewise so dispose
of any new shares which (by reason of the ratio which the new shares bear 1o shares held by
persons entitled to an offer of new shares) cannot, in the opmion of the directors, be
conveniently offered under this regulation.

I7. The new shares shall be subject 1o the same provisions with reference to transfer,
transmission and otherwise as the shares in the original share capital

I8, The company may, by special resoiution-

(a) consolidate and divide its share capital into shares of larger amount than its existing
shares;
TRUE CopY,
IR ub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is
we """E{;:P fixed by the memorandum of association, subject, nevertheless, to the provisions of
cection B3,

ncel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been
ken or agreed to be taken by any person,

ompany may, by special resolution, reduce its share capital in any manner and with, and
ject o confirmation by the Court and any incident authorised and consent required, by
law,
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GENERAL MEETINGS

200 The statutory general meeting of the company shall be held within the period required by
section 131,

21. A general meeting, to be called annual general meeting, shall be held, in accordance with the
provisions of section 132, within sixteen months from the date of incorporation of the
company and thereafier once at least in every year within a period of one hundred and twenty
days following the close of its financial year,

22. All general mectings of a company other than the statutory meeting or an annual general
meeting mentioned in sections 131 and 132 respectively shall be called extraordinary general
meelings,

23. The directors may, whenever they think fit, call an extraordinary general meeting, and
extraordinary general meetings shall also be called on such requisition, or in default. may be
called by such requisitionists, as provided by section 133. If at any time there are not within
Pakistan sufficient directors capahle of acting to form a gquorum, any director of the company
may call an extranrdinary general meeting in the same manner as nearly as possible as that i
which meetings may be called by the directors,

24. The company may provide video-link facility to 1ts members for attending gen
places other than the town in which general mecting is taking place after
geographical dispersal of its members:

up capllnl or such other percentage of the pn:d up capital as may be specifi
any other city, the company shall provide the facility of video-link to s
attending annual general meeting of the company, if so required by such mem
to the company at least seven days before the date of the mecting,

NOTICE AND PROCEEDINGS OF GENERAL MEETINGS f:(

25. Twenty-one days' notice at the least (exclusive of the day on which the n CE |5 5
deemed to be served, but inclusive of the day for which potice is given) spe Q” ig Lhe pla:.e
the day and the hour of mteung and, in case of special business, the gene e
business, shall be given in manner provided by the Act for the general
notice from the company; but the accidental omission o give notice to, or the non-Feees

notice by, any member shall not invalidate the proceedings at any general meeting.

26. All the business transacted at a general meeting shall be deemed special other than the
business statcd in sub-section (2) of section 134 namely: the consideration of financial
statements and the reports of the board and auditors, the declaration of any dividend, the
election and appointment of directors in place of those retiring, and the appointment of the
auditors and fixing of their remuneration.
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27 No business shall be transacted al any general meeting unless a quorum of members is
present at that time when the meeting proceeds to business. The quorum of the general
meeting shall be-

{a) in the case of a public listed company, not less than ten members present personally,
or through video-link who represent not less than twenty-five percent of the total
voting power, either of their own account or as proxies;

(b} in the case of any other company having share capilal, two members present
personally, or through video-link who represent not less than twenty-five percent of
the total voting power, either of their own account or as proxies.

28. If within half an hour from the tme appointed for the meeting a quorum is not present, the
meeting, if called upon the requisition of members, shall be dissolved, in any other case, it
shall stand ad journed to the same day in the next week at the same time and p|atl: and lfat
the adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within half an hour from the lre—m ;
for the meeting, the members present, being not less than two, shall be a gyt

29. The chairman of the board of directors, if any, shall preside as chai
meeting of the company, but if there is no such chairman, or if at af
present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for the meeting, \§tsi
as chairman, any one of the directors’ present may be elected to be chaikg
the dnrecmrs is present. or willing to act as chairman, the members present shalleReese:ons
of their number to be chairman. o

30. The chairman may, with the consent of any meeting at which a quorum is present (and shall

7 if so directed by the meeting), adjourn the meeting from time to time but no business shall be

RUE transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left unfinished at the meeting

Oml which the adjournment took place. When a meeting is adjourned for fifteen days or

notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting.

Save as aforesaid, it shall not be necessary 1o give any notice of an adjournment or of the
usiness to be transacted at an adjourned mecting.

1) At any general meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be deciced on a
show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of
hands) demanded. Unless a poll is so demanded, a declaration by the chairman that a
resoclution has, on a show of hands, been carried, or carried unanimously, or by a particular
majority, or lost, and an entry to that effect in the book of the proceedings of the company
shall be conclusive evidence of the fact, without proof of the number or proportion of the
votes recorded in favour of, or against, that resolution.

{2) At any general meeting, the company shall transact such businesses as may be notified by
the Commission, unly through postal ballot.

321 A poll may be demanded only in accordance with the provisions of section 143
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A a poll is duly demanded, it shall be taken in accordance with the manner laid down in

sections 144 and 145 and the result of the poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the
meeting at which the poll was demanded.

34, A poll demanded on the election of chairman or on a question of adjournment shall be taken

a5

37

38

39

40.

41

at pnee.

. In the case of an equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, the chairman of

the meeting at which the show of hands takes place, or at which the poll is demanded, shall
have and exercise a second or casting vote,

r the businesses specified under sub-section (2) of section 134 to be conducted in
“the annual gencral meeting, the members of a private company or a public unlisted company
(having nat re than fifty members), may pass a resolution (ordinary or special) by
by all the members for the time being entitled to receive notice of a
lution by circulation shall be deemed to be passed on the date of signing by
atory member to such resolution,

SR . VOTES OF MEMBERS

. Subjeet to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class or classes of

shares, on a show of hands every member present in person shall have one vote except for
clection of directors in which case the provisions of section 159 shall apply. On a poll every
member shall have voting rights as laid down in section 134,

38 In case of joint- holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by

proxy or through video-link shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other juint-
holders, and for this purpose seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names
stand in the register of members.

A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any coun
having jurisdiction in lunacy, may vote, whether on show of hands or on a poll ar through
video link, by his committec or other legal guardian, and any such committee or guardian
may, on a poll, vote by proxy.

On a poll votes may be given either personally or through video-link, by proxy or through
postal hallot:

Frovided that nobody corporate shall vote by prosy as long as a resolution of its directors in
accordance with the provisions of section 138 is in force

(1) The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing tmdh‘[gld of the appointer or

of his attormey duly authorised in writing.
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memher uf Tabur Encrg}f {anute} lelred h:reby Appoint ... ...

thc {statl.smryf Ennual eﬂrnﬂrdmary as the l,asc ma}f be) general meeting of the company l‘ﬂ. he

(2) The instrument appointing a proxy and the power-of-attomey or other authonty (if any)
under which it is signed, or a certified copy of power of autharity, shall be deposited at the
registered office of the company not less than forty-eight hours before the time for holding
the meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes to vote and in default the
instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.

An instrument appointing a proxy may be in the fallowing form, or a form as near thereto as
may be:

INSTRUMENT OF PROXY
Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited

i . 8o . T e e

~to., o . @S my proxy [o attend and w::h: o

held on the .. Ldayof............... vevenn 200, and at any adjournment thereof ™

43

44

A wvote piven in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid
notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the principal or revocation of the proxy or
of the authority under which the proxy was executed, or the transfer of the share in respect of
which the proxy is given, provided that no intimation in writing of such death, insanity,
revocation or transfer as aforesaid shall have been received by the company at the office
before the commencement of the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the proxy is used.

DIRECTORS

The following subscribers of the memorandum of association shall be the first directors of
the company. so, however, that the number of directors shall not in any case be less than that
specified in section 154 and they shall hold office until tre election of directors in the first
annual general meeting:

I. Mr. Kota Yamada

rﬁus CORY ). Takashi Horie

*semuneration of the directors shall from time to time be determined by the company in
meeting subject to the provisions of the Act,

4§ provided in section 153, no person shall be appointed as a director unless he is a
i¢r of the company.
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POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS

47. The business of the company shall be imanaged by the directors, who may pay all expenses
incurred in promoting and registering the company, and may exercise all such powers of the
company as are nol by the Act or any statutory modification thereof for the time being in
force, or by these regulations, required 10 be exercised by the company in general meeting,
subject nevertheless to the provisions of the Act or o any of these regulations, and such
regulations being not inconsistent wilh the aforcsaid provisions, as may be prescribed by the
ﬂﬂmpﬂﬂ}- in general meeting but no regulation made by the company in general meeting shall

ate-ay prior act of the directors which would have been valid if that regulation had

shart capital of th: company.,

50. The directors shall duly comply with the provisions of the Act, or any statutory modification
thereof for the time being in force, and in particular with the provisions in regard to the
registration of the particulars of mongages, charges and pledge affecting the property of the
company or created by it, to the keeping of a register of the directors, and to the sending to
the registrar of an annual list of members, and a summary of particulars relating thereto and
notice of any consolidation or increase of share capital, or sub-division of shures, and copies
of special resolutions and a copy of the register of directors and notifications of any changes
thercin.

MINUTE BOOKS

51. The directors shall cause records to be kept and minutes to be made in book or books with
regard to-

{a) all resolutions and proceedings of general meeting(s) and the meeting(s) of directors
and Cormunittee(s) of directors, and every member present at any general meeting and
every direcior presenl at any meeting of directors or Committee of directors shall put
his signature in a book to be kept for that purpose.

{b) recarding the names of the persons present at each meeting of the directors and of any
committee of the directors, and the general meeting; and

(c) all orders made by the directors and Committee(s) ni‘%ﬁ:

Provided that all records related 1o proceedings throu
accordance with the relevant regulations specified

he maintained in



53.

54,

35.

appropriately rendered into writing as part of the minute books according to the said
regulations

THE SEAL

- The directors shall provide for the safe custody of the seal and the seal shall not be affixed to

any instrument except by the authority of a resolution of the board of directors or by a
committee of directors authorized in that behalf by the directors and in the presence of at
least two directors and of the secretary or such other person as the directors may appoint for

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

No person shall become the director of a company if he suffers from
disqualifications mentioned in section 153 or disqualified or debarred\ie [ L
office under any of the provisions of the Act as the case may be and, |faE eady a diréctor,
shall cease to hold such office fram the date he su becomes disqualified or disabled:

Provided, however, that no dicector shall vacate his office by reason only of his being a
member of any company which has entered into contracts with, or done any work for, the
company of which he is director, but such director shall not vote in respect of any such
contractor work, and if he does so vote, his vote shall not be counted

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

The directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjoum and otherwise regulate
their meetings, as they think fit. A director may, and the secretary on the requisition of a
director shall, at any time, summon a meeting of directors. Notice sent to a director through
email whether such director is in Pakistan or outside Pakistan shall be a valid notice.

The directors may elect a chairman of their meetings and determine the period for which he
i5 10 hold office; but, if no such chairman 15 elected, or if at any meeting the chairman is not
present within ten minutes after the time appointed for holding the same or is unwilling to act
as chairman, the directors present may choose one of their number to be chairman of the
meeting.

At least one-third (1/3") of the total number of directors or two (2) directors whichever is
higher, for the time being of the company, present personally or through video-link, shall
constitute a quorum.

. Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, every question at meetings of the board

shall be determined by a majority ef votes of the directors present in person or through video-
or having one vote. In case of an equality of votes or tie, the chairman shall
vote in addition to his original vote as a director,
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59.

61.

61,

635.

66

67

fFaAnay delegate any of their powers not required to be exercised in their meeting
- s consisting of such member or members of their body as they think fit; any
Tommittee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated, conform to any
restrictions that may be imposed on them by the directors.

(1) A committee may elect a chairman of its meetings; but, if no such chairman is elected, or
if at any meeting the chairman is not present within ten minutes after the time appomsed for
holding the same or is unwilling to act as chairman, the members present may choase one of
their number to be chairman of the meeting.

(2} A committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks proper. Questions arising at any meeting
shall be determined by a majority of votes of the members present. In case of an equality ot
voles, the chairman shall have and exercise a second or casting vote.

. All acts done by any meeting of the directars or of a commitlee of directors, or by any serson

acting as a director, shall, notwithstanding that it be afterwards discovered that there was
some defect in the appointment of any such directors or persons acting as aforesaid, or that
they or any of them were disqualified, be as valid as if every such person had been duly
appointed and was gualified to be a director.

A copy nf the draft minutes of meeting of the board of directors shall be furnished to every
director within seven working days of the date of meeting

. A resolution in writing signed by all the directors for the time beng entitied to receive nolice

of a meeting of the dircctors shall be as valid and effectial as il it had been passed at a
meeting of the directors duly corvened and held.

FILLING OF VACANCIES

AL the first annual general meeting of the company. all the directors shall stand retired from
office, and directors shall be elected in their place in accordance with section 159 for a term
of three vears.

. A retring director shall be eligible for re-election.

The directors shall comply with the provisions of sections 154 1o 159 and sections 161, 162
and 167 relating to the election ef directors and matters ancillary thereto.

Any casual vacancy occurring on the board of directors may be filled up by the directors, but
the person so chosen shall be subject to retirement at the same time as if he had become a
director on the day on which the director in whose place he is chosen ; last elected as
director. ‘&
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DIVIDENDS AND RESERVE
68. The company in general meeting may declare dividends but no dividend shall exceed the
amount recommended by the directors.
69. The directors may from time to time pay to the members such interim dividends as appear to
the directors to be justified by the profits of the company,
70. Any dividend may be paid by a company either in cash or in kind only out of its profits. The
payment of dividend in kind shall only be in the shape of shares of listed company held by
the distributing company.
71. Dividend shall not be paid out of unrealized gain on investment property credited to profit
and loss account.
72. Subject to the rights of persons (if any) entitled to shares with special rights as to dividends, ™

all dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid on the shares.

73.(1) The directors may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the pys

discretion of the directors, be applicable for meeting contingencies, or fu
dividends, or for any other purpose to which the profits of the company ma
applied, and pending such application may, at the like discretion, either be emp)
business of company or be invested in such investments (other than shares of the
as the directors may, subject to the provisions of the Act, from time to time think fit.

(2) The directors may carry forward any profits which they may think prudent not to
distribute, without setting them aside as a reserve.

74, If several persons are registered as jont-holders of any share, any one of them may give
effectual receipt for any dividend payable on the share.
75. (1) Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be given in manner hereinafier
mentioned to the persons entitled to share therein but, in the case of a public company, the
company may give such notice by advertisement in a newspaper circulating in the Province -
in which the registered office of the company is situate.

(2) Any dividend declared by the company shall be paid o its registered shareholders or to
their order. The dividend payable in cash may be paid by cheque or wamant or in any
electronic mode to the shareholders entitled to the payment of the dividend, as per their
direction.

(3) In case of a listed company, any dividend payable in cash shall only be paid through
electronic mode directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholders.

TR 1DHE diy@efaghall be paid within the period laid down under the Act.
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ACCOUNTS

78. The books of account shall be kept at the registered office of the company or at such other
place as the directors shall think fit and shall be open to inspection by the directors during
business hours.

79, The directors shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent and at what time
and places and under what conditions or regulations the accounts and books or papers of the
company or any of them shall be open to the inspection of members not being directors, and
nt member (not being a director) shall have any right of inspecting any account and book or
papers of the company except as conferred by law or authorised by the directors or by the
company in general meeting.

80. The directors shall, as required by sections 223 and 226, cause to be prepared and to be laid
before the company in general meeting the financial statements duly audited and reports as
are referred to in those sections.

B1. The tinancial statements and other reports referred to in regulation 80 shall be made our in
every year and laid hefore the company in the annual general meeting in accordance with
sections 132 and 223

82. A copy of the financial statemenis and reports of directors and auditors shall, at least twenty-
one days preceding the meeting, be sent to the persons entitled to receive notices of general
meetings in the manner in which notices are to be given hereunder.

83. The dircctors shall in all respect comply with the provisions of sections 220 to 227,

84, Auditors shall be appoeinted and their duties regulated in accordance with sections 246 to 249
NOTICES

B5. (1) A notice may be given by the company to any member to his registered address or if he
has no registered address in Pakistan to the address. if any, supplied by him to the company
for the giving ol notices to him against an acknowledpement ar by post or courier service or
through electronic means or in any other manner as may be specified by the Commission.

(2) Where a notice is sent by paost, service af the nolice shall be deemed to be affected by
properly addressing, prepaying and posting a letter containing the notice and, unless the
contrary 15 proved, to have been effected at the time at which the letter will be delivered in
the ordinary course of post.

B6. A notice may be given by the company to the joint-holders of a share by giving the notice to
the joint-holder named first in the register in respect of the share.
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87

89.

90.

A notice may be given by the company to the person entitled to a share in
death or insolvency of a member in the manner provided under regulati
them by name, or by the title or representatives of the deceased, or assign
ar by any like description, at the address. supplied for the purpose by the
be so entitled.

. Notice of every general meeting shall be given in the manner hereinbefore authorised to Ta)

every member of the company and also to (b} every person entitied to a share in consequence
of the death or insolvency of a member, who but for his death or insolvency would be
entitled to receive notice of the meeting, and (¢) to the auditors of the company for the time
being and every person who is entitled to receive notice of general meetings,

WINDING UP

(1) In the case of members’ voluntary winding up, with the sanction of a special resolution of
the company, and, in the case of creditors” voluntary winding up, of a meeting of the
creditors, the liquidator shall exercise any of the powers given by sub-section (1) of section
137 of the Act to a liquidator in a winding up by the Court including mter-aliz divide
amongst the members, in specie or kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the company,
whether they consist of property of the same kind or not.

{2) For the purpose aforesaid, the liquidator may set such value as he deems fair upon any
property to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how such division shall be camied out
as between the members or different classes of members.

(3) The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any part of such assets in
trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the contributories as the liquidator, with the like
sanction, thinks fit, but so that no member shall be compelled to accept any shares or other
securities whereon there is any liability.

INDEMNITY

Every officer or agent for the time being of the company may be indemnified out of the
assets of the company against any liability incurred by him in defending any proceedings,
whether civil or criminal, arising out of his dealings in relation to the affairs of the company,
except those brought by the company against him, in which judgment is given in his favour
or in which he is acquitted, or in connection with any application under section 492 in which
relief is granted to him by the Court.
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THE COMPAMIES ACT, 3017
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2.11 Chiwf Fimancial Officer
Hame
Address

NI N

‘212 Sacretary

MIC Na
2.13 Lagal Advisor

Hama
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Cawish Court, A-35, Block T and 8, KCHELL, Shahral-&-Fasal Karsch-TS5350, Fakistan. |
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{1} triem and correct fo the best of my knowledge, in consanance with the record as maintained by the Company and nathing has besn concealsd; and
{if} hereby reporied after complying with and fulfilling all reguiramants wndar tha relevant provisions of law, rules, regulations, directivas, sireulars and
notifications whichever is applicable.
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Deloitte

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Tabeer Energy (Private ) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statemants
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited (tne Comua:

:nm.:n comprise the statement of financial poston a5 ot June 30, 201 1 and the statement =:';L'.rr_'|'";|:

i:;n the statement of other comprehens:ve income, the statement of changes 0 equity, tre statement

of cash flows far the year ended June 30, 2013 and notes to the financial statements

:.un:::::: :‘; ’::":_;':ﬂ"' aCcounting pohcies and other explanatory information, and we state that we nave
rmabon and explanations which, to the best of Jur knowiedge and Dehel were

nacessary for the purposes of the audit

ncleding a4

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accorting T the Expianations Given 1o us the
statement of financial position, the statement of peofit or loss, the statement of other COMprenensive
income the statement of changes in aguity and the statement of cash flows together with the nctes
forming part thereof conform with the accounting and regarming standards as apphicable i Pakistan and
giwve the infarmation required by the Companies Act. 2017 (XIx of 2017). in the manner 53 required and
respachively give a true and far view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2019 ang of
the igsses, its comprahensive ncome, the changes in equity and ks cash flows for the year then snded

Basis for Opinion

ur audit in accordance with Intemational Srandards on Augiting (15As) as applcable
Pakistan. Qur responsibilines urder those standards are further gescribed in the Auditor's Respons:biibes
for the Audit of the Fnanciai Starements section of gur report. We are independent of the Company 0
accordance with the International Ethics Stangards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ernics for Professonal
Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted Dy Ihe Irsttute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan togather
with the erhical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statemants in Pakigtan, and
we have fulfilled our other etiical respansidilities 0 accordance with these requirements ang the {ESEA
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have gbtained 15 sufficient and appropnate o provide 3

basis for our opinion.
I ltuﬁ.ﬁ@w Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

T3
pS -_ﬁ.‘wm s responsible for the other information. The other information compnses the information
include directors report, whicn we have nat been prowided to the date. Other informaticn does not
incluge the financial statements and our auditor's raport thergon

: : Gue opimion to the financial statements does not cover the

axpress any form of assurance conclusion therson

we canducted 0

gther informanan and we do not and will ngi

jal statemeants, Gur rasponsibility i to read the okher

In connechan with aur audit of the financ
consider whather the other information is matarially

informatian wdentified above, in doing 5o,

o

(Y1
Dubaitte Towrhe Tohrmat Lt
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Brmiinrtie Passind Bl

o
consistent with the inancial statements or our krosiedas SElam o
e materally misstated o " ntheE Budit, oF oftsereene §

W
¢ have not recewved above mformation therelfore oo e e
2 o - n thes regard

F

R
esponsibilities of the Management and Board of Directars for the Financial Statements

The managem

ent i5 responsible for the p .

e preparation and fair presentation of the financ:

accordang n atic s hinanc.l statements
b cﬂmpi:;téhtza;{?uhﬂ"ﬂ and reporting standards as appiicatie Paktan and the FEoLIEF LS
necessary o EﬂiI:I:H: t L7 (XIX of 2017) and for such interna: Controv as management determines
wheter o he preparation of financal statements that are free from matenal mastaterment

ue to fraud or error ratatermen

Ing i

mﬂt::ﬂ: ;:] :h:u?"“"’c"' statements, management is responsipie for assessing the Company s abidity to

b m:'g; concern, disclosing, as appiicable, mafters related to going concem and using the

cease operat of accounting unless management either intends 10 iqusdate the Company or 135
1ans, or has no realistic aiternative but Lo do s¢

Beard of directors are respons.ible for overseeing the Company's financial reperting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

El-" objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about wheather the finangial statements a5 a whale are
ge from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and [0 iSsuUE an Juditors feport that
includes our opimon. Reasonabie assurance s 3 mgn level of assurance, Gut 5 MOt 3 guaraniee that an
audit conducted n accordance with [SAs as apphcable n Pakistan will aiways detect a matenal
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can ansa from fraud or error and are considered matenat f
indrviduaily or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expectad o influence the econcmic deOiSGNs
of users taken an the basis of these financial statemeants

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we axarcisa professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the auait. We aiso

of material misstatement of the financiai statements, whether due 10
fraud or error, design and perform audit pracedures responsive to those nsis, and obfan audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a pasis for our opimon. The nsk of not
detacting a matenal misstatement resulting from fraud s nigher than for one resuiting from error,
as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery, intentional omissons, misrepresentations, or the avernce

of internal control.

. Identify and assess tha rsks

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant 1o the audit in order 1o design dudit procedures
that are apprapriate n the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an ommmn the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control

. Evaluate the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the WMWEM
sspimates and related disciosures maade by management o e

of management's use of the going concern basis of atcount: ik
%)) ) ”
& -.‘ f

~I4N

. Conclude on the appropratenass A
and, based on the audit evidence 0

or conditions that may cast significa ;

concarn

are required to draw attention in our audﬂw_‘i-'.f'
disclosures are inadequate,

otained, whether a matenal yncertainty axists related o even
nt doubt on the Company’s ability 10 continue as a g9e

ncertainty exisls, we

If we conclude that a matenal u
in the financial statements or, if such

report to the related disclosures

Daiotte Toudhe Tammats Lismied
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[ %] I'ﬂq-dr"' BHir QP C_“.r conclusions are based on the audt evidence obtaed Jp fo the daie 27
our auditaor's report However, fTuture events gr conditions may Cause the Compdny 19 Cease o
conbinue as A going CONCern

- Evaluate the averall presentation, structure and confent of the financial statements, (icluding the
disclosures, and whether the financia! statements represent the yederying transactions ang events
i a manner that achieves far presentaton

We commumcale with the board of directors regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and sigrificant audil findings, including any sgiificant deficiencies in internal Control
that we wenlify durng our aegit

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on gur audit, we further report that in our opinon;

a) proper books of account have been kept Dy the Company as requirad by the Comparues Act, 2017
(MIX of 2017);

D) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of ather
comprenensive income, the statement of changes n equily and the statement of Cash !‘Ia:r:ui
together with the notes thersan have besn drawn up in confarmity with the Companies Act, 201
{XIx of 2017} angd are in agreement with the Gooks of account and returns,

£} expenditure incurred dunng the period were for the purpose of the Company's Business; and

d) no zakar was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1380 {XVII] of 1980;

The engagement partner on the audit resuiting i this independant augitor's report 1§ Hana Sadig

FLaults, Mowind AL

Chartered nts

Date: October 31, 2019
Place: ¥arach

rRu E

T T |
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TABEER ENERGY (PAIVATE) LIMITED
ATATEMENT OF PROFIT Of LOS3
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 32, 2019

Fon P

For the
pariod om
ymar aruied fure Jarsary 35 2018
». o jure X
me 618
ot _——o—mﬂ—
Expunses
AT AT 30 JANAt Axpensas ? (82,5317 e - L
Othvar iIncome
Ratum on savangs deposds . .30
L3es before axation (53,531, T48) (303, 548)
T mxmbagn -
Loss sfter Bxation (53,521,748} (301,348}

The arrexed motes om 1 io 13 form an niegrs part of thess Anancs SEslements.
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TAREER ENERGY (PRIVATE) LMITED
ATATEMENT OF COMPREHENIVE WNCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE MW, 2079

Fow he
5 S
i FSiT ]
Mo R
Loss aer maation (8352 748 e
Qe Campraratsive daame 5
lﬂﬂmmhhﬂ m"-‘-_ e

T anessd ‘hes ban | |3 orm an alegrel part of e inengisl s




TABEER EMERGY (PRIVATE] LisITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mmﬂummnmt

For e
For e
e e e
I % e smryary M5 M
P o bune 30
m
Lo ) = el e =
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
s i {83,821 Tady 30D S48
Changes In woming capits)
Cwcrease ©» mark-up “ecevanie M [r & )
Iniredas i acvancs 1or licere . gml
inermass in Trace and sther payaties 18,089, 143 7.7
A SR w004 1 aparating sctiviien A ___psmessy _ poozoss
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES .
AJatian 0 capa work 0 arogress {24,747 20G)
Nt cash umed in nvestng activites a (24,747 D0G} 4
mmmmm
Procesd ¥om msuance of share capeal 95,000,000 30,000,200
Mt cash ganscuied from faancing sctivity c $4,500, 000 30,000 000
Net [ncreass in cash and cash squivaisrts F A asaTIT 24,997 335
Cash snd cash sguivalents ot the beginning of period 24,997 333
5 §8,884 453 24 96T 08

Cash snd cash squivalents a1 the snd of period

The armexed notes rom 1o 13 lorm an imtegeal part of hese Snancial Stalaments.

bad %Aﬂ ;7%:1% ~%
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TABEER ENEAJY (PRIVATE] LIMSTED
STATEMENT OF CHANGEN N EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JunE M. [0

| wees | | '
t P ] l Accumuisied || T oot .
| wnd pakd a9 I | gty ;
|__sww _j: J
—_— e Rupe —
Balance ot January 34, 218
Low Tor T pevod . (02, Sad; (0D, Sasy
‘asus of shares dunng e Senod 30,000,000 . 3% 30C g
|
Balance &t June 30, 1018 38,300, 303 (303, Sl 19 808 453
Las o T pedr ended Jurs 30, 20N (43531 Ted 153,521 T48)
e of dharey Ay T pel B8, 000,000 B 200 200
|
Balance ol ure 3, HE 124,300,000 (52,525 Ty nATA T
e

Tha arremed noes from 10 13 form e megre pe of Pese fnarcial sialerrens

Fa

N S

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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TABEC

IPRIVATE] LIMITEL

NOTES T SHANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR £ NOED JUNE 30, 2019

1.2

2.1

22

23

24

ATATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Tabwer Enecgy (Provate) Lt | *he WY dede noorpor gled o sk owllo on ey " 4 e Sacton 14 o
thee Compares Act, 2017 (XX of 2017) se 8 Dirests relee] Company bmited Gy sharas dated Jeruary o6 it Tre
& &y pepesreay ath i

woncipal e of bumaess of the Lompanry w 1o suabesh arvd ope ste @ terrenagl nchudeg
Rapding regasficaton sicrage !esiment a0d processeng of

Mk hurtery S0 sgupimend and suDEOrtyg Tt b B 1

Lgquified Natutal Gas (LNG) Re-gasfed Liguhed Natural Gas (9L NG and sl other related bgusd G [ty

The regutered affice of ihe Compmny » situsted af 14 A Fioor The Marbour Erant, HC. 3 Dosmen City Biock 4 Schemne

§ Cufton Karachi

The share capdal mecton of the Company amountng Rs 129 milon & made by ssuancs of 1 790 N orienary whares
Japan Co Lemuted Dolds 1 240 099 shams of the

each of As 100 fully pasd n cagh Caamond Gas internations
Company and deector of the Company noids one share of e ©mipany
mcmmmmmmmmmwﬂnnmMm;ry:mn;mn
commencement of its business cperabons
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE ANC BA3IS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compiiance
Duuﬁnmwmumummmmu«ummmmmmmﬂw standaidy a3
Apphcabie n Pakistan ﬂuumwmmwmwmmﬂmmwm
International Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) for Small and Mecium-szed Entites ('FRS for SMEs) ssued by the
mremmw*mmm;ﬁhﬁ-mﬁnumﬂ&ﬂ;umﬂummmm. 2017, and
hwwn:orwmmmmmm.mn
memumﬂwmmmmmﬂmuna 2017 differ from the IFRS_ the prowison of and
mummmmmﬂm_mtrmwm
Basis of preparation
Thewﬁmnmmmmmmmnmmmn The financial statements have
Been prepared using accrual basis of accounting
mmmufpmﬁtorms.summﬂmmwm:mwnmwbumemn
zm!dnunulmprmafulmﬁmmhmpﬂmmuulmmmm.
Functicnal and presentation currency
mu:eﬁnnmadwmuwmemRm.Mnmmershmwww
curmency
Use of estimates and judgements
Mwmmmmwﬂmrmamsmmhmmwmmgmm‘mummwhm
judgements mmmamwmmulmm-mnfmmmpmad amounts of assets and
‘agihes income and expenses.
Theuﬁma!nmdnmiamdmmmswnnudmmme trends. legal and technical
proncuncements and vanous other factors that are believed to be rea the circumstances. the result of
which form the basis of making the judgements aboyl camying v W@mm;::mmn
dpoarent from other sources. Actual resulls may differ from these aaes "‘n’.‘\:\;-?\' >

74P TN
The estmates and underying assumpbions are reviewsd on an’ongong Basis: Hﬁmﬂi“au accounling eshmates are
fecogrised in the penod in which the esbmates are revised B & L 0

~
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33
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38

38
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110
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BUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT A N TING POLICIE
r...n....-:-._‘,,_... [ - ; . : —_— I
Mabamests

Acgounting converntion

Thse Bnanc.a statements Nas Deen pefdied e A] i n The Sraeca giaters .
prepared uling AR sccreal Daga of a g mucect for sialernars of cash Rows which 1 DDA/ UG COSN Devie
intangibie

Intangitse 333efs e staled & Cosl =l Ao alend TOOREhOn B TR T Tl e
improvemants are cagelalsad and the sssety 1o replaced 4 oy afe retred rianghes sslets e FTONRAd uang Te

Wraght-ine Ceante mothod over ther ostimatng eaf. et

Capital wors-in-progress

Captal work-in-grogress are staled ai cosi 'ess any entfied mpasment o83 and conmats of gependiure mouTed
advances made and other costs Gweclly anirbutatie i operating fxed assets n fhe Ciarwe o thew Corstnanon and
nstaflabon Cost also nchudes applicable Domrowng costs Tranafes &e made 10 reevant operatng Saed assety Calegory

2% and when asuets afe svilabie 'or use indended by the menagamen

Trage and other payables

Tt wnd il paysbios are stabed @ cost whech = e e v of e consdersion o be wasd o The Riure for gooos
#nd §eryces ecaned. whether o not Ddad o the Company

Provigions

A pronasion 8 recogreasd ih the siatement of financal poation wheh na Lampany Ras leghl o CoNiTal SO GAtIGN 41 8
r@sult of past svent, and « = pobabie thal an gutfiow of sconomic Denefts Wil Da regqured 10 weflles Te CLAGAULN 27T 3
relabie estmate of e amou Can be made However powglons Bre reviewsd 3t gach repdrhng oatg 1o refled ang
SdjuEted 0 raflect the cunmedn] Sesl eRimaEls

Taxation

Proweeaetn for current Waihan & based on iEBDe noome 3l he curent rates of Eaabhon afer tae g D RO e
avaniabes [Ax Oredils and CECales

Cash and cash aguivalents

Cash ang cash aguivalents sre camed n the siaiement af ingncial powition 3 cost For ha purpose of statement of cash
figws, cash and cash eduivasents compnsa of cash in hand and cash Jt bank

Financiai instrsments

Financal mdtrumants camed on the stament of fnancial posbon mcuge oans advancas and othaer recervabies. cash
ad bank baiances and Creailoes, Jecrusd and ofhar Rasiites

Financial assets and Eapdies are recogrised when the Company becomes a party o the conractual prowsicns of tha
reingment Financal assets and labakes are offset wnan the Company has 3 legally enforceabie nght to offsat and o
mlends 10 selthe sdher on a nef Dasa Of 10 rdalize tha asne! and Jetta ing habddy simultanacushy

Loans and mceivabies

Loans and recenables dre non dervatve finsnaal dssets wan fived of delerminable payments thal afe not quoted @ an
active markal They are moluded 0 cuirent asse1s sxcapl for matunbes greatar than 11 monthe afler he &nd of the
reporhng petiad These are ciassdfied as non-curresnt assais

Share Capatal

ANy dares are Classied a6 equly and recognised at thes face valua Chscoun on ssus of shares 8 separately
fegonad A datement of Changes o squty Incemental costs drectly afthbutatla 1o he ssus of new shares ars shown in
Epailty i lr_‘l?_:_.:.-.?:;-'u-.‘lf'. il e ﬁ'vi e rOCES0s

X
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4.1

4.2

6.1

T e — —
Revenus rec oy’
Tiws T oumparry s 1ol germi el ieyeausy g g e g o ! yml Warts
Rahsm on tanangs deposd o8 accounbed At proporbondie Dl - " inbaraal e
Operating Expenses
0 sGLomphLh the otyects of the Company are clessfsd s Upeostng

All those erpDwrases whch are noured solelny b
expansey” n thess fnancal slatements

Foreign curmency transiation
rupases & ™ma rates O

Transachors o foregn Currencies e Tersiated 10 Pl glan rpses 8 e gachangs (ses prevadng on the date of
ransacton Monelary assets and habdtes o foregn Oemenoes afe enkasted oo Fakaie
| ioased @0e taken 10 he staterment of proft and s

exchange ruing al the reporming date Exchange gans aod

June M, Jure ¥
2019 2018
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS Note e R UP
Emwrgnmentai and Socal impact Assesament 4 24 TaT 000
OGRA License 42 5,000,000
29,747,000
Thus cost relates lo Envwenmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA] stucids conducted W respect of the propect

This regresents the payment 1o Od and Gas Reguiatory Authorty (OGRA) for cotaning the provisonal icense On August
17. 2013 the OGRA has issued e provisional scense for the purposes of faciitating for fling of a formal request to

undertake the reguiated activibes and 1o facilitate the impont of LNG 10 Pakistan through integrated LNG Progpct which
will De valid for @ maomum penod of 12 months from (he date of is ssuance The LNG kcense has ngefinde ife and &
thergdore not being amortised

BANK BALANCES
The bank balances as at June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2018 are mantained n current accounts

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
June 30, Juna 30
2019 2018 2019 2014
+r-{Mumber of Shares}.. ... MNote ————Rupees—
Authorised Share Capital
1,250,000 300,000 Ordinary shares of Rs 100/- sach 61 125,000,000 m.nm,:m
2013 2018 Junae 30, June 30,
2019 2018
..... {Number of Shares) e AL S
300,000 . As al beginming of the year/pencd 30,000,000 .
950,000 300,000 Shares issued dunng the yeariperiod 95,000,000 30,000,000
1,250,000 300,000 As at June 30, 2019 125,000,000 30,000,000
—— === ===
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Fayable to Mitsubishi Corperaton Tokyo rk 7.1 14,497,T01 -
Service Fee Payabia UE 3,048,541 242 481
Payabie to Mitsubishi Corporation Karachi 555 704 .
Auditors’ remunaration 172,800 55.000
Miscallaneous Payable F 152,200 3:{303
F (i ) :
ff = f 5 ;/ 18,428 348 327,784
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS Note — e RpI.—
CONTINGENCIES
There were no contingencies as al June 30 2015 ana Jure 30 2048
COMMITMENTS
Commitments for envionmental stucies by EMC g21 - 19 157 040

During the tast pencd the Company signed a Consuting Sennces Agreement (the Agrssment) dated February 19, 2018
with EMC Pakistan (Pyt ) Limded ("the Cansuftant! which states hat the Company requeres a compied Envrcnmental ana
Socal Impact Assessment (the "ESIA) repont for the sstatlisnment of the regasdicabon urd faciy adyacent o Port Jasm

préganng the ESIA repon and obtaning required approvai fom the relevant govammaent andior authontes in Palistan In
Mlmmmﬂmmmwmm.mwmmmmMCWmmmufﬂt
?m.omummwmmmmuw-nmz.hfmwm

Further |mnmorunrmmmmnfmwammngmmmnwmmwtmmwummt
of ESiA study It was acknowiedged Dy both parties n the Agraement that the date of issuance of inis vanation order wail ba
the first date of start of assignment and t will become part of the man Agresment The wotal cost amountng Rs
27 000 000 was agreed as per the detasls bisted i Tabie-! of the variation order Furhermors was agreed n the vadation
orcer that T0% payment of the addiional cost. amounting Re 19 137 040 hsted in aforemantioned tabie wil be paid to the
Cmmnrhcmvmhmﬂmmmwmmmmmw
Emvironmental Protection Agency's (SEPA) No Objection Certificate (NOC)

For the
year :m June _ Peciod from
10 January 25, 2018
2 1" o Juna 30,
2018
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES Mote s L D 8§ e
£ C OPY

Satary and benefits| RU_ o= 33,375,389 -
Legal and professional ~ 1 FoT 11,103,000 .
Travelling charges @7 .= SN 5520811 -
Service fee f N 91 2,806,060 240,705
Fee and subscnption ; Y \ 177,680 -
Auditors’ remunerili g2 172,800 55,000
Bark charges |, 4,008 2,084
Printing and statonary I,ﬂ: 1 m
Exch oss . 3
Mmmuw gxpense - 158.820 30.303

53,821,746 324 Bag
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TRANSACTIONS Relangnshnp ——Rupsey———
MITSUBISHI CORPORATION, JAPAN Parent
Rawmbursement of Servce Fee 2804 080 240 7C
Salanes and Dthes Benefits of CEQ 14,497,701
DIAMOND GAS INTERNATIONAL JAPAN COMPANY LIMITED Parent
Capdal Injecton $5.000,000 30 20C GG
MITSUBISHI CORPORATION. KARACHI Associate
Fouse ralateg sxpensas of CEC 555 704
BALANCES
MITSUBISHI CORPORATION, JAPAN Parent
Seryice Fee Payapla 3,048, 541 242,451
Salaries and Cther Benafts of CEO 14,487, 101 .
MITSUBISHI CORPORATION, KARACHI Associatoe
House reiaten axpenses of CEQ 555,704 .
Kay management parscnnel

memwﬂiﬁldmmmmﬂ;

A ASIR
ff:'_.ﬂ'-‘ } &Q 2 For the Wm
87 g NG\ YA ne ey 25, 2018
A % =) B! to June 30
< L\ 2018
Chief Executive Officer _ .’ Y /i
Salanes and other penafits \ f 24,348 539
Bmu’ " o S ._..' ’.ﬂ“,.ﬂ
Tatal e 33,375,389
P ——
P .
v
U0 A
'3 B e
b S, o e,
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Rule 4(3 %)
+v TABEERENERGY 0

TABEER ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED (the “Company™)

MINUTES OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT A MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company was duly convened at Floor 14-A, Harbour Front
Building, Clifton Block 4, Karachi at 10:00 hours on 7" November 2019 via video conference. The
following are the minutes of the said meeting of the Board of Directors:

The Chief Executive, Kosuke Makino, informed the Board that the Company that:

L. In order to carry out regulated activity of construction and operation of LNG Terminal at Port Qasim,
Karachi, Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited intends to apply for Construction License from the Oil and
Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) of Pakistan,

The requirements for the said license application submission were reviewed and discussed extensively
by the Board of Directors of the Company and after careful consideration the following resolutions
were passed:

RESOLVED THAT Tabeer Energy (Private) Limited will apply for acquiring Construction License
from the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) of Pakistan.

RESOLVED THAT the Board further resolves that Mr. Yasir Mukhtar will be the focal person in
[slamabad to liaise with the Authority, and communicate any additional information and/or submission

on behalf of TEPL.

2. There being no other business the meeting closed with a vote of thanks to the Chairman/Company

Secretary.
Kosuke Makino
Chairman

i |
¥ - Ca

Ly e "iiiiLunHu
Tabaar Enargy (Pvt.) Limitad

Flocr# 14-A, The Harbour Frant, Doiman City, HC-3, Block-4, schemea-3, Clifton, Karachi {75600}, Sindh, Pakistan
Tel: (92-21) 35294361-T | www.labeeranergy.com



Diamond Gas InternationalJagan Co, Lid

31, Marunouchi i-chome, Chivoda-bu, Tokow 100-8086, koan

Date : January 16®, 2018

Declaration

I, Kota Yamada, hereby declare that the attached documents are the original
copies of Articles of Incorporation of Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.,
and the true translation prepared by a professional translator who was competent

to translate from Japanese to English and is, to the best of my knowledge and belief,

a true descriptim‘fge grg;ﬂ documents.
‘i 4

KOTA YAMADA

Chief Executive Officer and Representative Director

Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.
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Articles of Incorporation

Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.
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Articles of Incorporation

Chapter [ General Provisions

Article 1 (Trade Name)
The name of the Company shall be “Diamond Gas International Japan Kabushiki
Kaisha" and be expressed in English as “Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.”

Article 2 (Purpose)

The purpose of the Company shall be to conduct the following businesses.

(1) To invest in, provide a loan, guarantee the liabilities of and manage a legal entity
that operates the business of managing a liquefied natural gas receiving terminal; and
(2) To perform any and all activities incidental to those in the preceding item.

Article 3 (Location of Head Office)
The head office of the Company shall be located in Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo.

Article 4 (Organs) >
The Company shall have the General Shareholders’ Meeting and Directors. '?{/F

Article 5 (Method of Public Notices)
Public notices of the Company shall be placed in the official gazette.

Chapter 11 Shares

Article 6 (Total Number of Shares Authorized to Be Issued)
The total number of the Company's shares authorized to be issued shall be 12,000,000
shares.

Article 7 (Restrictions on Transfer of Shares)
In order to acquire the shares of the Company by means of a transfer, the relevant

shareholder or acquirer shall obtain approval at a General Meeting of Shareholders.

Article 8 (Handling of Shares)




Matters related to handling and handling charges of shares of the Company shall be set
forth through discussion between Directors and in accordance with laws and

regulations or these Articles of Incorporation.

Chapter I1I General Meeting of Shareholders

Article 9 (Convocation)

An Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company shall be convened within
three months from the last day of each business year, and an Extraordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders may be convened whenever necessary.

Article 10 (Record Date for a General Meeting of Shareholders)
The record date for voting rights exercised at an Ordinary General Meeting of
Shareholders of the Company shall be March 31 each year.

T
,Rglg‘ifﬁﬂqgv{hnvener and Chairperson)

LW T e :
W }H‘;mi “accord '{ ce with the order determined in advance through discussion between Directors.
Y S

NN

~ Article 12 (Method of Adopting Resolutions)

(1) Except as otherwise provided for in laws and regulations or these Articles of
Incorporation, resolutions of a General Meeting of Shareholders shall require the
presence of shareholders whose voting rights in total account for the majority of the
voting rights of shareholders that are entitled to vote and the approval of shareholders
whose voting rights account for the majority of the voting rights of such shareholders in
attendance.

(2) Resolutions under Article 309, Paragraph 2 of the Companies Act shall require the
presence of shareholders whose voting rights in total account for the majority of the
voting rights of shareholders that are entitled to vote and the approval of shareholders
whose voting rights account for two-thirds or more of the voting rights of such
shareholders in attendance.




Article 13 (Exercise of Voting Rights by Proxy)
(1) A shareholder may exercise his/her voting rights by a proxy, who must be another I
shareholder of the Company with exercisable voting rights.

(2) In this case, the shareholder or the proxy shall submit a document proving the right
of representation to the Company at each relevant General Meeting of Shareholders. I

Article 14 (Minutes of General Meetings of Shareholders)
(1) Minutes shall be prepared in relation to the proceedings at General Meetings of I I
Shareholders. The minutes shall state the outline of proceedings of General Meetings of
Shareholders and results thereof, as well as any other matters prescribed in laws and

regulations, and be affixed with the name and seal of a Director who is responsible for I
preparing the minutes.

(2) The minutes shall be kept at the head office for a period of 10 years, and
shareholders and ereditors may request to view or copy the minutes at any time during

business hours of the Cumpan:;r. I

Chapter IV Directors I

Article 15 (Number of Directors)
The Company shall have at least two Directors.

Article 16 (Method of Election of Directors)

(1) Directors shall be elected at a General Meeting of Shareholders.

(2) A resolution for election of Directors at a General Meeting of Shareholders shall
require the presence of shareholders representing the majority of the voting rights ¢0

rights of such shareholders in attendance. £
(3) The election of Directors shall not be made by cumulative voting. [~/

Article 17 (Term of Office of Directors) : , /
(1) The term of office of Directors shall expire at the closing of the Ortﬂng GEM];EI J.'.f.
Meeting of Shareholders for the last business year that ends within two years after
their election.

(2) The term of office of a Director elected due to an increase in the number of Directors

or to replace a Director who resigns before the expiry of his’her term shall be equivalent



to the remaining term of office of the other Directors in office.

Article 18 (Representative Director and Directors with Specific Titles)

(1) When the Company has two Directors or more, it shall select one Representative
Director, who shall be decided by mutual election of Directors.

{(2) The Representative Director shall be the President and execute the business
operationa of the Company.

Article 19 (Decision on Execution of Business Operations)
A decision on execution of the business operations of the Company shall require the
approval of the majority of Directors.

Article 20 (Remuneration, ete. for Directors)
Remuneration, etc. (as defined in Article 361 of the Companies Act) for Directors shall
be ﬁrﬁrmmad by a resolution at a General Meeting of Shareholders.

,

= HMAS
p == T‘*E}\

Chapter V Accounts

/21 (Business Year)
usiness vear of the Company shall be from April 1 of each year to March 31 of the

following year.

Article 22 (Expiration of Dividends)

(1) When cash dividends are not received after a full three-year period has passed since
the date of the commencement of payment, the Company shall be exempt from such
payment obligation.

{2) No interest shall accrue on unpaid dividends,

Chapter VI Supplementary Provisions

Article 23 (Value of Property to Be Contributed at the Time of Establishment)
The value of property to be contributed at the time of establishment of the Company
shall be the amount of 100,000 yen and the amount to be paid per share shall be 10,000

yen.




Article 24 (Amount to Be Paid in at the Time of Establishment and Amount of Stated
Capital)

The amount to be paid in at the time of establishment of the Company shall be 100,000
yen, all of which shall be appropriated to the stated capital,

Article 25 (First Business Year)
The first business year of the Company shall be from the date of establishment of the
Company to March 31, 2018.

Article 26 (Location of Head Office at the Time of Establishment)
The head office at the time of the Company shall be located at 2-3-1 Marunouchi,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo.

Article 27 (Officers at the Time of Establishment)

Directors at the time of establishment of the Company shall be as follows:
Director at the time of establishment: Kota Yamada: and
Director at the time of establishment: Takashi Horie.

Article 28 (Representative Director at the Time of Establishment [President and
Representative Director at the Time of Establishment])

The Representative Director at the time of establishment (President and
Representative Director at the time of establishment) of the Company shall be as
follows:

Representative Director at the time of establishment (President and Representative
Director at the time of establishment): Kota Yamada.

Article 29 (Name, Address, Number of Shares Allocated and Amount Paid in with
Respect to the Promotor)
The name and address of the promotor, the number of shares to be alluu*d to it, and
the amount to be paid in by it shall be as follows: *
2-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
Promotor: Mitsubishi Corporation
Common stock: 10 shares: 100,000 yen

Article 30 (Compliance with Laws and Regulations)




Any matter not provided for in these Articles of Incorporation shall be resolved in
accordance with the Companies Act and other laws and regulations.

In order to establish Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd., these Articles of
Incorporation shall be prepared based on the above provisions and be affixed with the
name and seal of the promotor in the space below.

May 19, 2017
Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.

Promotor: Mitsubishi Corporation
Eiichi Tanabe, President and Representative Director (Seal)




Registration Certificate No. 014 of 2017
Ayumi Sato, acting as agent of Eiichi Tanabe, President and Representative Director of
Mitsubishi Corporation, which is the promotor as set forth in the Articles of
Incorporation enclosed herewith stated. before me, that she personally confirmed the
affixation by the promotor of its name and seal.
Therefore, I hereby certify that the facts stated above are true and correct.
May 24, 2017, in the notary office | work at
3-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
Affiliated with the Tokyo Legal Affairs Bureau
Notary public: Keiichi Hirabayashi (Seal)
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NOTARIAL CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that KOTA YAMADA, who is Chief Executive Officer
and Representative Director of Diamond Gas International Japan Co.,
Ltd., affixed his signature in my very presence to the attached

document.

Dated this 16th day of January, 2018.

| u LT

Morio Kubota

NOTARY

3-1, Marunouchi 3-chome,

Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
ATTACHED TO
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CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the signature affixed above has been provided by Notary,
duly authorized by the Tokyo Legal Affairs Bureau and that the Official Seal

appearing on the same is genuine.

Date  Jan16.2018
Hitomni AKIYAMA

Director of the Tokyvo Legal Affairs B

For legalization by the foreign consul in
Japan, this is to certify that the Seal

affixed hereto is genuine.

Date Jan.16.2018

T Tanaka

%
Tokyo, _ ~Toshie TANAKA f'c::qh ; Tl
Official > . 2
Ministry of Foreign Affairs N I & MACH o ISSALL
(Consular Service Division) et s “Mdyocale & Nolary Pabt

1 CARACHI. SAKISTAR
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Diamend 6as InternationalJapan Co, Lt

31, Marumauchi 3-chame, Chiveda-in, Tokva 100-8086, kgs

Date : January 16", 2018

Declaration

I, Kota Yamada, hereby declare that the attached documents are the original
copies of Certificate of Total Historical Records of Diamond Gas International
Japan Co., Ltd., and the true translation prepared by a professional translator who
was competent to translate from Japanese to English and is, to the best of my

professional knowledge and belief, a true description of the original document.

WAoo

KOTA YAMADA

» L) \j‘
Chief Executive Officer and Representative Director

v
T |

Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.




Certificate of Total Historical Records

Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.
2-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Corporate 0100-01-183919

Registration No:

Corporate Name Diamond Gas Intemnational Japan Co., Ltd.

Principal Place of | 2-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Business

Method of Public | Public notices of the Company shall be placed in the official gazette.
Notice

Date of Establishment | May 29, 2017

of the Company

Purpose (1) To invest in, provide a loan, guarantee the liabilities of, and manage a

legal entity that operates the business of managing a liquefied natural gas
receiving terminal

(2) To perform any and all activities incidental to those in the preceding
item

Total Number of
Shares Authorized to
Be Issued

12,000,000 shares

Total WNumber of
Issued and
Outstanding  Shares;
Number of [ssued and
Outstanding  Shares
by Type

Total number of issued and outstanding shares: 10 shares

Total number of issued and
outstanding shares: 10,010 shares

December 21, 2017 Changed

December 27, 2017 Registered

Capital

100,000 yen

50,100,000yen | December 21, 2017 Changed

December 27, 2017 Registered

Provision conceming
Restriction on
Transfer of Shares

In order to acquire the shares of the Company by means of a transfer, the
relevant shareholder or acquirer shall obtain approval at a General Meeting
of Shareholders.

Matters related to

Director: Kota Yamada

)




Directors Director: Takashi Horie

5-31-5 Yoyog:, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
Representative Director: Kota Yamada

Matters related to | Establishment of the Company
Registered Records Registered on May 29, 2017

I hereby certify that the above represents all the particulars that are/were recorded and not
closed in the register.

January 4, 2018

Kazunari Otaki (Seal)
Registrar
Tokyo Legal Affairs Bureau

Reference No. A 068619 *Underlined portions represent deleted items.* 2/ 2
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NOTARIAL CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that KOTA YAMADA, who is Chief Executive Officer
and Representative Director of Diamond Gas International Japan Co.,

Ltd., affixed his signature in my very presence to the attached
document.

Dated this 16th day of January, 2018.

UL LLD

Morio Kubota
NOTARY

3-1, Marunouchi 3-chome,

Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
ATTACHED TO
TOKYO LEGAL AFFAIRS BUREAU
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CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the signature affixed above has been provided by Notary, _—
duly authorized by the Tokyvo Legal Affairs Bureau and that the Official Seal

appearing on the same is genuine.

Date Jan.16.2018
Hitomi AKIY AMA
Director of the Tokyvo Legal Affairs Bu%ﬁf—

For legalization by the foreign consul in M. AR I SIPDIOUE
Japan, this is to certify that the Seal . i L
affixed hereto is genuine. o : C() Pf\r Loky

Date Jan162018 3

Toshie TANARA ARACH!-PALIKEAY

Tokye, _ N

Official SR
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

iConsular Service Division)
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Certificate of Total Historical Records

Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.
2-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Corporate
Registration No;

0100-01-183919

Corporate Name

Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.

Principal Place of
Business

2-3-1. Marunouchi, Chivoda-ku, Tokyo

Method of Public Notice

Public notices of the Company shall be placed in the official gazette.

Date of Establishment of
the Company

May 29, 2017

Purpose

(1) Toinvest in, provide a loan, guarantee the liabilities of, and manage a
legal entity that operates the business of managing a liquefied natural gas
receiving terminal

(2)
item

To perform any and all activities incidental to those in the preceding

Total Number of Shares
Authorized to Be Issued

12,000,000 shares

Total Number of Issued
and OQOutstanding Shares;
Number Issued and
Outstanding  Shares by

of

Total number of issued and outstanding shares: 10 shares

Total number of issued and outstanding December 21, 2017 Changed

Ty shares: 10,010 shares
L December 27, 2017 Registered
Total number of issued and outstanding June 27, 2018 Changed
shares; 25,010 shares -
July 4. 2018 Registered
Capital 100.000 ven
: :
20,100,000 ven December 21, 2017 Changed
December 27, 2017 Registered
125,100,000 yon June 27. 2018 Chhged
| Provision concerning | In order to acquire the shares of the Compan

Restriction on Transfer of
Shares

relevant shareholder or acquirer shall obtain a
Shareholders.




Matters related to Directors

Director: Kota Yamada

November |, 2018 Resigned

MNovember 8, 2018 Registered

Director: Takashi Horie

Director: Tetsuya Nishigaki

November 1, 2018 Appointed

November 8, 2018 Registered

Chief Executive Officer: Kota Yamada

5-31-5. Yovogi. Shibuva-ku, Tokvo, Japan

March 27, 2018 Changed

May 11, 2018 Registered

Chief Executive Officer: Kota Yamada

2-22.26, Uehara, Shibuya-ku. Tokyo, Japan

November |, 2018 Resigned

November 8. 2018 Registered

Chief Executive Officer: Tetsuya Nishigaki
2-10-36, Myoden, Ichikawa-shi, Chiba, Japan

November 1, 2018 Appointed

November 8, 2018 Registered

Matters related to
Registered Records

Establishment of the Company

Registered on May 29, 2017

Reference No. A814318 *Underlined portions represent deleted items.* 2

I hereby certify that the above represents all the particulars
that are/were recorded and not closed in the register.

November 12, 2018

Registrar

Kazunari Otaki (Seal)
Tokyo Legal Affairs Bureau

(]
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{Second Fiscal Term)

From April 1, 2018
To March 31, 2018

Diamand Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.
2-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo TRU E
copy




Balance Sheet

Second Fiscal Term (as of March 31, 2019)

(Unit: JPY)
Item Amount Item Amaount
(Assets) (Liabilities)

Current assets 713,272,808 | Current liabilities 106 644 817
Cash and depaosits 564,773,676 | Accounts payable 87,067,017
Advances paid 93,651,431 | Accrued expenses 5,271,100
Accounts receivable 54,847,499 | Income taxes payable 4,306,700

Total liabilities 106 644 817
MNon-current assets 57,024,180 (Net assets)
Investments and other 57,024 180 | Shareholders’ equity 663,651,979
assets Capital stock 425,100,000
Shares of subsidiaries 57,024 190 | Capital surplus 425.000,000
and asscciates

Legal capital surpius 425,000,000
Retained earnings - 186,448 021
Other retained earnings - 186,448 021
Retained earnings - 186,448 021

brought forward
Total net assets 663,651,979
Total assets 770,296,796 | Total liabilities and net assets| 770,296,796




tement of Income
Second Fiscal Term (from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019)

(Unit: JPY)
Item Amount
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Software expense 47,000
Stationary and printing fee 223
Business consignment fee 213,356 619
Taxes and dues 21,753,848
Bank charges 182,800 235,340,591
Operating profit | - 235,340,591
Mon-operating income
Interest income 787
Non-operating expenses
Foreign exchange loss - 63,256
Ordinary profit - 235,403,160 |
Profit before income tax - 235,403,160
Income tax - current - 54 557 380
Profit




nt of Cha i i
Second Fiscal Term (from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2018)

(Unit JPY)
Sharenoiders eouty
Capital surplus Retaired asrmings
Tatal nes
Capital g mpaineud Total capiea P
slock Legai capital Total capstal bl Total retmned L
SUrpiug SurplLs Retairen gamngs
aarmings brought
Opaning balanse 50,100,000 50,000,000 53,000,000 - 5,602,241 - 5802 241 94,457,759 54,457 753
Charges of iems dunng penod
|ssuance of new Shares 375 000, 000 76,000,000 375,000,000 TEO, 000 0008 750,000,000
Pt 2 160,845 780 | - 1805845780 | - 1B0,BE57TA0 | - 180,845 HC
Total charges of 8M8 SUNG | a7cppog | 375000000 | 375000000 | 180845780 | - 180B457E0 | 05154320 | 568,154.220
Closng salance 475100000 | 425000000 | 425000000 | - 186248 021 186,443,021 | ©A3ES14879 | BEIB51ETI
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Dlamnd Gas International Janan Co, Lt

3-1, Marunauchl 2-chome, Chiyoda-ky, Toleyo 100-B08S, Japan

Date : May 25, 2018

Declaration

I, Kota Yamada, hereby declare that the attached Financial Statement is the
original copy of the Financial Statement of Diamond Gas International Japan Co.,
Ltd., and the translation prepared by a professional translator, who was competent

to translate from Japanese to English and is, to the best of my professional

knowledge and belief, a true description of the original document.

KOTA YAMADA
Chief Executive Office and Representative Director

Diamond Gas Intematianal‘}a;: Ced.
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(First Fiscal Term)

From May 29, 2017
To March 31, 2018

Diamond Gas International Japan Co., Ltd.
2-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo




Balance Sheet
First Fiscal Term (as of March 31, 2018)

(Unit: yen)
Item Amount Itemn Amount
(Assets) I' (Liabilities)
Current assets 62,941 421 | Current liabilities 2,563,029
Cash and deposits 55413144  Accounts payable 2,005,205
Advances paid 5,767,911 | Accrued expenses 316,224
Accounts receivable 1,760,366 : Income taxes 241,600
| payable
MNon-current assets 34 119,367 | Total liabilities 2,563,029
Investments and 34 119,367 (Met assets)
other assets
Shares of 34,118,367 | Shareholders’ equity 84 497 759
subsidiaries  and "
associates _
| Capital stock 50,100,000
Capital surplus 50,000,000
Legal capital surplus 50,000,000
Retained earnings - 5,602 241
Other retained - 5,602 241
earnings
; Retained eamings - 5,602 241
| brought forward
:- Total net assets 94 497 759
Total asse*s. 97,060,788 | Total liabilities and 97,060,788
i net assets e, 'L ]
//(:V?,__ N "'jj
[ T'E N\ W

{2/




tatement of |

First Fiscal Term (from May 29, 2017 to March 31, 2018)

(Unit: yen)
Item Amount
Selling, general and administrative expenses 5,880,154
Operating profit - 5,880,184
Non-operating income
Interest income 160
Non-operating expenses
Organization expenses 1,207,768
Foreign exchange losses 33,180 1,240,949
Ordinary profit " -7,120,983
Profit before income taxes - 7,120,983
Income taxes-current -1,518,742
Profit - 5,602,241




Detailed Statement of Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
First Fiscal Term (from May 29, 2017 to March 31, 2018)

(Unit: yen)
Item Amount Remarks t
Transportation expenses 1,584
Business consignment fee 3,500,115
Taxes and dues 885,908
Compensations for 290,000
certified tax accountants
Compensations 1,153,897
Commission fee 48,600
Total

5,880,194 |




Statement of Changes in Equity
First Fiscal Term (from May 29, 2017 to March 31, 2018)

(Unit: yen)
Shanshodars' aculty
Capilal smpius Ratmnad aarmirgs
BiF i Total nat
Capilmi Totml capial axnsaz
P Lol BATNGE TGS
torward
Opaning balance as at May 26 . . =
Changas of lems during pesiod
Issuance of new sharas 50,900,000 | 50000000 | 50,000.000 + 10, 100,000 100, 100,800
Profit - 5802,241 - 5,802,241 - 5,80 241 - 5,802 241
Totsi changes of iems dunng | 50,100,000 | 50,000,000 | 55,000,000 - 8,502,241 - 5,602 241 S 46T, 75 54,457 758
periad
Cloging balarce as ut March 31 &1, 100000 50,000,000 50, 000, 000 - 5802241 - 5,800 241 i 487, T53 B4 467 TEB






